
Memo 

To: 

From: 

Date: 

Re: 

City Council Members 

Mayor J. Allen Joines 

May 5,2025 

Recommendations for Appointments and Re-Appointments to Boards and 
Commissions 

I recommend the following individual for appointment to the Tourism Development Authority: 

Category: Hotel-Motel 100 Rooms or More 

Opal Juneau (biracial) of2831 Saint Claire Road, Winston-Salem, NC 27106. Ms. Juneau is General 

Manager with The Cardinal Hotel. Her term will expire October 2027. 

I recommend the following individual for appointment to the City-County Planning Board: 

Janna Bailey (b/f) of 5586 Belmont Drive, Winston-Salem, NC 27106. Ms. Bailey is Grant and 

Contracts Manager at Wake Forest University. Her term expires Februaiy 2026. 

I recommend the following individuals for appointment to the Community Sustainability Program 

Committee: 

Tara Brown (w/f) of 3612 Wickersham Lane, Winston-Salem, NC 27106. Ms. Brown is Senior 
Director of Corporate Sustainability at Jack Henry. Her term expires May 2026. 

Ronald C. Frazier (w/m) of3221 Blenheim Place, Winston-Salem, NC 27106. Mr. Frazier is retired. 
His term will expire May 2027. 

Winston-Salem City Council
              APPROVED
               May 5, 2025




